
   

   

   

   

 

 State of Georgia 

Department of Revenue 

Central Assessment 
Memorandum 

To: All Taxing Jurisdictions Receiving Railroad Equipment Payments 

From: James R. Scoven, Public Utility Program Manager 

Date: 10.07.2019 

Re: Electronic Payments for Future Railroad Equipment Disbursements 

 

Beginning November 4th, 2019, Central Assessment will transition to a new system.  

Electronic payments will be sent for future Railroad Equipment disbursements. 

 

2nd Request 

Please submit the attached Authorization Agreement for Automatic Deposits immediately to:  

 

Department of Revenue 

Local Government Services Division 

Central Assessment 

C/O Coretta Robinson 

4125 Welcome All Rd, Suite 701 

Atlanta, GA 30349 

 

Failure to submit the attached Authorization Agreement for Automatic Deposits timely will result in a delay in 

your distribution in subsequent years. 

 

Starting in 2020, your distributions will be available on the Georgia Tax Center https://gtc.dor.ga.gov.  

 

If our office can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at 404-724-7056. 

 

https://gtc.dor.ga.gov/

